Cash Register Receipt Receipt Number

Harnett County R30322
DESCRIPTION | QTy I PAID
PermitTRAK ($750.00)
SFD2410-0117 Address: 41 ONSLOW CT APN: 0514-53-7684.000 ($750.00)
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH FEES ($750.00)

11/22/2024: House is on sewer not septic ($750.00)

TOTAL FEES PAID BY RECEIPT: R30322 (5750.00)

Date Paid: Friday, November 22, 2024
Paid By: WELLCO CONTRACTORS INC
Cashier: DJ

Pay Method: EMV 10365557901

Printed: Friday, November 22, 2024 8:54 AM 1of1




Cash Register Receipt Receipt Number

Harnett County R30065
DESCRIPTION PAID
PermitTRAK $1,510.00
SFD2410-0117 Address: 41 ONSLOW CT  APN: 0514-53-7684.000 $1,510.00
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH FEES $750.00
NEW SOIL ANALYSIS FEE | 0 ] $750.00
LAND USE FEES $25.00
LAND USE PERMIT FEE | 0 | $25.00
MISCELLANEOUS FEES $10.00
HOMEOWNER RECOVERY FEE THAT GOES TO THE STATE 0 $9.00
HOMEOWNER RECOVERY FUND FEE 0 $1.00
PLAN REVIEW FEES $25.00
PLAN REVIEW FEE RESIDENTIAL [ 0 $25.00
RESIDENTIAL BUILDING FEES $700.00
NEW SFD FEE $700.00

TOTAL FEES PAID BY RECEIPT: R30065 $1,510.00

Date Paid: Thursday, October 31, 2024
Paid By: WELLCO CONTRACTORS INC
Cashier: MM

Pay Method: EMV 10347820646

Printed: Friday, November 22, 2024 8:51 AM lof1l
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» Transaction refunded

View transaction

Reference Number: 10265557901

ring Schedules

Payment Request




Donna Johnson

Tmesas
From: Michelle F. Myatt
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 4:51 PM
To: Donna Johnson
Subject: SFD2410-0117 41 ONSLOW CT
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

We need to refund/void the $750 EH fee for this permit because it is sewer.

Sincerely,

Michelle Myatt
Central Permitting Technician
Development Services

Harnett

COUNTY

(910) 814-6421 | mmyatt@harnett.org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

https://harnett.org/permits/

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)




